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DATE: September 30, 2016 
 

TO: CSUF Academic Senate Electorate 
 

FROM: Pete Evanow, Chair 

 Elections Committee 
 

SUBJECT: Results of Special Election Fall 2016 - At-Large + General Committees:  

 Faculty Research (Library, College of the Arts, Mihaylo College of Business 

 and Economics), and Professional Leaves (Communications) 
 

 

The Elections Committee is pleased to announce the results of the recent Special Election. 
 

Total Ballots 491 Participation Rate 

Total Constituents 1,236 40% 
 

 

At-Large Academic Senate Seat 

1 – 1-year term ending May 2017 

Candidate Department Constituency Votes % of Votes  Results 

Mark Fischer Liberal Studies Social Sciences  295 60% ELECTED 

Steve Walk Management Administration 180 37%  

Write-in   4 1%  

 

Faculty Research Committee 

Candidate Term Constituency  Votes 
% of 

Votes 
Results 

Susan Tschabrun 1-year 

[2017] 
Library 

Write-in 

309 
3 

99% 
1% 

ELECTED 

 

Mark Goodrich 2-year 

[2018] 
Arts 

Write-in 

303 
2 

99% 
1% 

ELECTED 

 

Gerard Beenen 2-year 

[2018] 

Mihaylo College of 

Business & Economics Write-in 

293 
4 

99% 
1% 

ELECTED 

 

 

Professional Leaves Committee 

Candidate Term Constituency  Votes 
% of 

Votes 
Results 

Carol Ames 2-year 

[2018] 
Communications 

Write-in 

304 
3 

99% 
1% 

ELECTED 

 

 
 

Thank you to the constituents who participated in this election.  Congratulations to those elected and our 

appreciation to the nominees for their interest in serving. 

 

 


